[0P/6-2013/G/CEB1-EIB/A

Regarding the requests for additional clarification of the tender documents for procurement of
capital equipment no IOP/6-2013/G/CEBI1-EIB/A, for the period from 8/16/2014. to
8/22/2014, we submit the the following answers:

Question No. 1:
(Registered under No. 2403 from 8/18/2014.)

Dear Sirs, after examining the technical requirement for the subject tender, given the volume,

variety and technical complexity of the equipment in each Lot, we find that the term is 100

short to prepare a bid. Please consider the possibility to extend the deadline for submission of
bids.

Answer No. 1:

The Commission will take into consideration your request for an extension of the deadline for
submission of bids. A decision of the Commission will be informed via the website PIU
Research and Development Ltd. Beograd - http://www.piu.rs/.

Question number 2:
(Registered under No. 2404 from 8/18/2014.)

Is it necessary for bidders to submit bank guarantee or is it sufficient to submit promissory
note?

Answer No. 2:

In accordance with the tender documents, it is necessary that the bidder provide a bank
guarantee for the bid.

Question No. 3:
(Registered under No. 2405 from 8/18/2014.)

Is it sufficient for the bidders to submit evidence of registration of bidders in Agency for
Business Registers as the proof of fulfillment of the conditions for participation in the tender
IOP/6-2013/G/CEBI-EIB/A?
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Answer No. 3:

As the valid evidence of fulfillment of the requirements for participation in the tender you may
submit a valid certificate from the register of the Agency for Business Registers.

Question No. 4:
(Registered under No. 2405 from 8/18/2014.)

Regarding with the following requirements of the tender documents:

(b) Business revenue

The average annual business revenues in the past three accounting years (2011, 2012 and
2013) must be at least 4.500.000 Euro.

Evidence: Registered Financial Statement for the past three accounting years (2011, 2012
and 2013) prepared by the Bidder.

This provision applies to all lots and to all members in a joint venture.

(c) Business Capability

1) At least 3 (three) contracts in the fields related to specific lot(s) of this tender, each with
the budget of at least 1.500.000 Euro, successfully and substantially completed in the past
three years from the date of this Public Invitation Notice. The similarity is based on physical
size, complexity, methods/technology or other characteristics as described in Section VI.
Evidence: List of references and Confirmation Letters from Client

This provision applies to all lots and to all members in a joint venture.

Does the following conditions apply to each bidder who submitted an offer that is part of the
lot or are they related to the whole lot (of three total)?

Answer No. 4:

In accordance with the tender documents, the conditions are applicable to each bidder and
each member of the consortium.

Question No. 5:
(Registered under No. 2406 from 8/18/2014.)

In the list included in the tender documents, “Identification of lots”, item No TR35042 is
mentioned, but there are no technical specifications included in the folder “Lot3 TR tech
spec”’?
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Answer No. S:

There has been an accidental exclusion of technical specifications in Lot 3 for item No
TR35042. Amended tender documentation was forwarded to all bidders which reported the
lack of above mentioned technical specifications.

Question No. 6:
(Registered under No. 2406 from 8/18/2014.)

In clause ITB 24.1 of the Bidding Data sheet (BDS) the deadline for the submission of the bid is not
specified. Please inform about the date.

Answer No. 6:

In accordance with an International Invitation for tender procurement of capital equipment
ICB no: IOP/6-2013/G/CEBI-EIB/A, the deadline for the submission of the bids is September
15, 2014 at noon.

Question No. 7:
(Registered under No. 2408 from 8/18/2014 and 2423 from 8/20/2014.)

Whether the bidder must submit a bid for all the items in one lot for offering equipment?

Answer No. 7:

In accordance with the tender documents for procurement of capital equipment ICB no:
IOP/6-2013/G/CEB1-EIB/A, the bidder must submit a bit for all the items in one lot.

Question No. §:
(Registered under No. 2435 from 8/21/2014.)

Dear Sirs, please make correction in the bidding documents for Lot 3, the number of project
TR31084, for ID 3683. Instead specifications for Deep freezer -84° C, standes the
specification for PCR workstation ID 3680.

Answer No. 8:

The Commission will correct the observed error and submit the excel document to all bidders
who have purchased the tender documents.
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Question No. 9:
(Registered under No. 2434 from 8/21/2014.)

Given the international invitation for procurement of capital equipment, on the public
procurement portal, date 19/8/2014, no: I0P/6-2013/G/CEBI-EIB/B, please specify whether
meanwhile, there have been some changes in relation to the documentation provided to us for
previous tender under the same name, no. IOP/ 6-2013 /G/CEBI-EIB/ A?

Answer No. 9:
The question is about two different tenders for the purchase of capital equipment (first tender

labeled A and the other labeled B). All future changes related to these tenders can be followed
on the website PIU Research and Development Ltd. Beograd - http://www.piu.rs/.
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